
 
Planning                                                     Lower Saucon Township                                                    May 15, 2008 
Commission                                                           Minutes                                                                         7:00 P.M. 
 
 
I. OPENING 

 
CALL TO ORDER:  The Planning Commission meeting of Lower Saucon Township Council was called 
to order on Thursday, May 15, 2008, 7:00 P.M., at 3700 Old Philadelphia Pike, Bethlehem, PA, with Mr. 
John Landis, Chair, presiding.    

   
ROLL CALL:  Present:  John Landis, Chair; Fran LaBuda, Secretary;  John Noble, Craig Kologie, Hazem 
Hijazi, John Lychak, Tom Maxfield; Dan Miller, Engineer from Hanover Engineering; Chris Garges, 
Zoning Officer; Linc Treadwell, Solicitor; Judy Stern Goldstein, Planner from Boucher & James; and 
Vanessa Segaline, Jr. PC Member.  

  
 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
II. PUBLIC COMMENT/CITIZEN AGENDA ITEMS 
 
III. BUSINES ITEMS 

 
A. ELAINE TARANTINO – TARANTINO MINOR #MIN 01-08 – 3770 OLD PHILADELPHIA 

PIKE (TIME LIMIT 06/18/08) 
 

 Present – David Martin, Keystone Engineering & Gary Tarantino, husband of the property owner. 
 
 Mr. Martin said they are proposing to subdivide an existing lot.  The property is located at the 

intersection of Old Philadelphia Pike and Seidersville Road.  It has frontage on both roads.  There 
is an existing dwelling that is presently connected with utilities.  There are conceptual site 
improvements on lot no. 2.  Philadelphia Road has public water and sewer. 

 
 Mr. Landis asked if there was anything on the Boucher & James letter they couldn’t comply with.  

Mr. Martin said item no. 3 under Summary of Major Issues with regard to the required buffer yard 
and buffer berm along Seidersville Road should be provided. 

 
 Mr. Martin put up the plans and said he was going to ask for a waiver on the required front yard 

setback which is 25 feet and will push the dwelling back even more and will disturb the natural 
resources.  Presently, as the way Seidersville Road is now, there is a natural divider to the west.  
There’s an existing two foot wide stone row.  At the right-of-way line to the west, it’s already 
elevated about three feet higher than the existing edge of pave the way Seidersville Road was 
constructed.  To the southeast, at the right-of-way line, they are elevated anywhere from four feet to 
seven feet.   

 
 Ms. Stern Goldstein said that addresses the berm issue, but why don’t you want to comply with the 

ordinance with the 20 feet?  Mr. Martin said the additional 20 feet setback required will push the 
dwelling back.  He investigated the possibility of going to the east, and essentially because of the 
side yard setback, the dwelling and part of the driveway would fall in this existing natural draw.  
The grading within that draw would change the flow as it’s already been stabilized.  Mr. Noble said 
flip the house and slide it east before you get to the natural swale.   They are trying to comply with 
the Lehigh Valley Planning Commission (LVPC).   Mr. Martin said that is an option. The way the 
wood line is, that won’t really change the disturbance.  

  
 Mr. Noble said you have a lot less slope there.  Mr. Martin said he went out to the site today to see 

how much they would be disturbing.  They would be taking about nine trees down, six inches in 
caliber.   



Planning Commission Meeting 
May 15, 2008 
 

Page 2 of 4 

Mr. Landis said, we being the Planning Commission, can’t tell them where to put the house.  We 
can define sort of the area where it goes.   
 
Ms. Stern Goldstein said we being the township can’t tell them where to put house, but we can 
make sure they comply with all the zoning and land development ordinance requirements. They 
need to show on the house and grading on the plan to comply with our natural resource protection.  
Attorney Treadwell said they need to show us where they are proposing the house works with our 
ordinance.  Ms. Stern Goldstein said this is so no one comes in later to build a house and says we 
approved a lot that doesn’t work.    We can say no, you can do it here, and it works. 
 
Ms. Stern Goldstein said right now, they are asking for a waiver, and they haven’t complied with 
their natural resources protection calculations.  There are some things on there that haven’t been 
addressed.  Mr. Martin said the natural resource calculations show more woods.  Ms. Stern 
Goldstein said yes, if you show more woods, and you have a certain amount of disturbance, you are 
going to have fewer disturbances permitted than you thought you did start with.  Mr. Martin said he 
looked at that prior to the meeting. 
 
Mr. Martin said you are not talking about us relocating the dwelling?  Ms. Stern Goldstein said it’s 
for you to solve the problem as there are a number of issues.  She would hesitate for the Planning 
Commission to tell you to put the house here and it causes other problems.   
 
Mr. Landis said you have a natural berm on one side, and you have to have an entrance somewhere. 
He doesn’t see a need for a berm, but then again, it depends on what you actually submit to us.   
 
Mr. Maxfield said as far as the house location, the letter from the LVPC is pretty clear that is does 
want you to investigate an area to the east. 
 
Mr. Noble said the LVPC’s recommendations on their letter comes right out and says to move the 
house.   
 
Ms. Stern Goldstein said the only other issue was the impervious surface site calculations.  It’s a 
little misleading the way it’s shown on the plan right now.    Mr. Martin said he talked to Val about 
that.  She was okay with that.  Ms. Stern Goldstein said then you need to document properly on the 
plans. 
 
Mr. Martin said on the HEA letter, they’d like to discuss the connection to the public sewer.   Mr. 
Landis said that is a planning module for lot 2 and lot 1 is already served with public water and 
sewer. They need a planning module exemption. Mr. Martin was under the impression that 
Planning had to recommend granting sewer allocation and Council would approve that.  Attorney 
Treadwell  said that just goes directly to Council.   
 
Mr. Tarantino said the letter they got from Authority seemed to indicate it was not an option and 
hooking up was a requirement. It sounds to him that the Authority is not looking for an allocation, 
they are requiring hookup as the existing sewer is across the street.  Attorney Treadwell said that 
may be possible, but he hasn’t seen that letter from the Authority.     
 
Mr. Martin said we’ve already gone over comment 13.  We can discuss comment 15 in regards to 
connecting to public water.  The nearest water line is about 575 feet away and for a single family 
dwelling, he doesn’t think it’s practical to extend that main down there to serve one dwelling. He 
has proposed a well for Lot 1.  No one on Seidersville Road has public water, they do have public 
sewer.  There is public water on Old Philadelphia Pike.   Mr. Landis said this doesn’t come under 
our jurisdiction.  What Lower Saucon Authority has given you, they are saying, hooking up to 
public sewer is a requirement.  Public water is up to Council. We don’t have any say.  Attorney 
Treadwell said you could make a recommendation, but ultimately, it’s up to Council.   



Planning Commission Meeting 
May 15, 2008 
 

Page 3 of 4 

Mr. Kologie said extending the water line is going to be quite a big expense for a single dwelling. 
 
Mr. Martin said under storm water, he’d like clarification from the Township Engineer.  Mr. Miller 
said that’s regarding the depression next to the road that has the existing storm sewer.  He’s not 
sure if Public Works has gone out to look at it.  They would make a recommendation on how to 
resolve this.  One of two options, would be extending the storm sewer and the other option is if it’s 
feasible to put an inlet in there so you don’t have the steep drop off which would be a danger.  Mr. 
Martin said that would probably fall under roadway widening.   Mr. Miller said yes, it would be 
very related. 
 
Mr. Landis said you asked for a couple of waivers.  We discussed one already, the roadway 
improvements.  We aren’t going to give them the waivers tonight.  We are just having a discussion 
on it tonight.  He’s trying to give him some thought on where we stand on this waiver and there’s 
another waiver on things within 500 feet.  We’re not going to ask you to do the road.  Mr. Noble 
said the 500 foot waiver, with all the disturbance you are doing, we are going to be worried about 
the downstream water flow, so we’re going to looking to see what is below there and impact the 
neighbors.  You’re going to have a lot more sheet flow.  Mr. Martin said right a lot of area 
downstream is in lawn now.  Mr. Landis said we are interested in where the water is going to go.   
 

MOTION BY: Mr. Maxfield moved that the plan be tabled. 
SECOND BY: Mr. Noble 

Mr. Landis asked if anyone in the audience had any questions or comments?  No one raised 
their hand. 

ROLL CALL: 7-0 
 

B. REEN DEVELOPMENT CO. LLC – DAVE SELL – REDINGTON ESTATES AT LOWER 
SAUCON MAJOR SUBDIVISION PRELIMINARY PLAN MAJ 03-06 – REDINGTON 
ROAD – TIME LIMIT 06/29/08 

 
Attorney John Hacker said they would like to table this agenda item tonight. He has not seen the 
Hanover letter until later this afternoon.  He doesn’t want to waste the Planning Commission’s 
time. 

 
MOTION BY: Mr. Maxfield moved that the plan be tabled. 
SECOND BY: Mr. Noble 

Mr. Landis asked if anyone in the audience had any questions or comments?  No one raised 
their hand. 

ROLL CALL: 7-0 
 
C. VICTOR FREY – 2200 WASSERGASS ROAD SITE PLAN SP 02-05 – 2200 WASSERGASS 

ROAD – TIME LIMIT 07/28/08 – REVIEW FOR SPECIAL EXCEPTION SE -02-08 
 

Mr. Landis said this agenda item has been withdrawn. 
 
D. CORNERSTONE DEVELOPERS, INC. – STEVE HEISS – ESTATES OF STONEHURST 

OF SAUCON VALLEY MAJOR SUBDIVISION FINAL PLAN MAJ 05-06 – 1905 
WALDHEIM ROAD – TIME LIMIT 08/13/08 
Present – Attorney Richard Schadler and Steve Heiss, principal of Cornerstone Developers. 

 
Mr. Landis said this is a final subdivision.   There are two letters.  Do you comply?  Attorney 
Richard Schadler said they will comply with both Hanover and Boucher & James letters. 

 



Planning Commission Meeting 
May 15, 2008 
 

Page 4 of 4 

MOTION BY: Mr. Lychak moved for final approval of the Estates of Stonehurst of Saucon Valley Major 
Subdivision Final Plan Maj 05-06 with the May 7, 2008 letter from Boucher & James and the 
May 8, 2008 letter from Hanover Engineering. 

SECOND BY: Mr. Kologie 
Mr. Landis asked if anyone in the audience had any questions or comments?  No one raised 
their hand. 

ROLL CALL: 7-0 
 
V. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS ITEMS 
 

A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF MARCH 20, 2008 
 

MOTION BY: Mr. LaBuda moved for approval of the March 20, 2008 minutes. 
SECOND BY: Mr. Maxfield 

Mr. Landis asked if anyone in the audience had any questions or comments?  No one raised 
their hand. 

ROLL CALL: 7-0 
 
B. DRAFT FLOODPLAIN ORDINANCE REVIEW 

 

Mr. Landis said they are supposed to review the proposed floodplain ordinance.  He asked what has 
changed on this?    

Ms. Stern Goldstein said that there weren’t any substantial changes and that the Lower Saucon 
Township Zoning Ordinance also contains many of the same regulations.  

 
MOTION BY: Mr. Maxfield moved to recommend that the draft floodplain ordinance be approved and sent to 

Council. 
SECOND BY: Mr. LaBuda 

Mr. Landis asked if anyone in the audience had any questions or comments?  No one raised 
their hand. 

ROLL CALL: 7-0 
 

VI. PUBLIC COMMENT/CITIZEN NON-AGENDA ITEMS 
 

Nothing 
 

VII. ADJOURNMENT 
 
MOTION BY: Mr. Hijazi moved for adjournment.  The time was 7:35 PM.  
SECOND BY: Mr. Maxfield 

Mr. Landis asked if anyone in the audience had any questions or comments?  No one raised 
their hand. 

ROLL CALL: 7-0 
 
Submitted by: 
 
 
 
___________________________________   
Mr. John Landis       
Chair    
 


